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TO: Chief Instructional Officers
Chief Student Services Officers
Admissions & Records

FROM: GinaBrowne
Interim Assistant Vice Chancellor, Equitable Student Learning, Experience and Impact

RE: SB 1141 - Updates to Nonresident Tuition Exemption Eligibility (AB 540)

Overview
This memo provides important updates and guidance for changes to California Education Code

68130.5 — Nonresident Tuition Exemption.

SB 1K 1,Limdony Exemption from Padment of Nonresident Tuition

Effective January 1, 2023, SB 1141 (Limén) removed the requirement from California Education
Code 68130.5 that attendance in credit courses at a California community college counted toward
meeting the 3-year requirement not exceed 2 years of full-time attendance. While current law still
requires that students meet the 3-year requirement to be eligible for nonresident tuition
exemption, colleges cannot limit or cap a student’s full-time attendance at two years. This means
that there is no longer a limit on the number of Jears of communit} college full-time
attendance that can be used to determine eligibilit} for an exemption from pajing

nonresident tuition.

Because SB 1141 had an effective implementation date of January 1, 2023, any student who
completed three years of full
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https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220SB1141
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=68130.5.
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